



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet Application for Renewal of Water License 3BM-CHE1523

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Wed, Jan 11, 2023 at 8:53 AM

Draft To: "Chalmers, Elan" <EChalmers@gov.nu.ca>

Hi Richard,

The annual use is 23,000 m3 but because there is an annual resupply of the raw water reservoir, more than 300 m3 is drawn daily during the ~15 day pumping period. We intend to resubmit for a Type A licence.

Best,

Elan

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: January 11, 2023 10:42 AM

To: Chalmers, Elan <EChalmers@gov.nu.ca>

Subject: Re: Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet Application for Renewal of Water License 3BM-CHE1523

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Elan,

The application reads the water usage will be 299m3 per day or 23,000m3 per year, if the daily water use is 300m3 or more, or if there are any use of waters related to the storage of 60 000 m3 or more, then it would require a type A.

Regards,

Richard

On Tue, Jan 10, 2023 at 1:34 PM Chalmers, Elan <EChalmers@gov.nu.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon Richard,

We will be resubmitting this application to amend to a Type A water licence given the daily water usage. Please pause the ongoing technical review until we have resubmitted.

Thank you,

Elan

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: December 22, 2022 10:56 AM

To: Clouter, Kayla <KClouter@GOV.NU.CA>

Cc: licensing@nwb-oen.ca <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Chalmers, Elan <EChalmers@gov.nu.ca>; CAO Chesterfield Inlet <sao@chesterfield-inlet.ca>

Subject: Re: Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet Application for Renewal of Water License 3BM-CHE1523

2/3

3/3